
 

Newnan City Council Meeting 
JANUARY 24, 2023 

Newnan City Hall 
Richard A. Bolin Council Chambers 

25 LaGrange Street 
6:30 PM 

 

 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

INVOCATION 

READING OF MINUTES 

A. Minutes from the Special Called Meeting on January 9, 2023 

B. Minutes from Regular Meeting on January 10, 2023 

REPORTS OF BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS 

C. 1 Appointment - Cultural Arts Commission, 3 year term  

D. 1 Appointment - Keep Newnan Beautiful, interim term until 8/1/2024 

E. 2 Appointments - Parks Commission, 3 year terms 

F. 2 Appointments - Planning Commission, 3 year terms 

G. 2 Appointments - Tree Commission, 3 year terms 

H. 1 Appointment - Newnan Youth Activities, 3 year term  

REPORTS ON OPERATIONS BY CITY MANAGER 

REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM MAYOR 

NEW BUSINESS 

I. Public Hearing- Rezoning Request RZ2022-13 34.497 +/- acres located at 60 Hospital Road 
(Portion of Tax Parcel #N41A-001 & Tax Parcel #N41A-002) from OI-1 (Low Density Office and 
Institutional District) to PDR (Planned Development District) - Applicant's request to continue 
public hearing to the March 28, 2023 City Council Meeting 

J. Presentation of Interim Report from the Farmer Street Cemetery Commission 

K. Request for Streets and Sidewalk Closures for Main Street Events 2023 

L. Consideration to Exercise Open Container Amendment to Chapter 3, Alcoholic Beverages during 
Main Street NewnaNights concert series 2023 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

M. Continuance of Public Hearing-RZ2022-12 3.3 +/- acres located at 420 Jefferson Street (Tax 
Parcel #N57D-096) from RS-15 (Suburban Residential Single-Family Dwelling District-Medium 
Density) to CGN (General Commercial District) 

VISITORS, PETITIONS, COMMUNICATIONS & COMPLAINTS 

N. Request from Housing Authority of Newnan to continue to store trailers at 10 Jordan St.  

O. Request from Brent Walker and M.O.V.E Real Estate Group regarding properties on Ray St.  

 
1



NEWNAN CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA – January 24, 2023 @ 6:30 PM ............................ Page 2 

MOTION TO ENTER INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION 

P. Motion to Enter into Executive Session 

ADJOURNMENT 

2



CITY OF NEWNAN, GEORGIA 
SPECIAL CALLED MEETING                                                      JANUARY 9, 2023   

The special called meeting of the City Council of the City of Newnan, Georgia was held on 
Monday, January 9, 2023 at 12:00PM in the Richard A. Bolin Council Chambers of City 
Hall with Mayor Keith Brady presiding.  
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
Mayor Brady called the meeting to order and delivered the invocation.  
  
PRESENT 
 
Mayor Keith Brady: Council members present:  Ray DuBose, Rhodes Shell, George 
Alexander, Dustin Koritko and Paul Guillaume. Absent: Cynthia Jenkins. Also present:  
City Manager, Cleatus Phillips; City Clerk, Megan Shea; Assistant City Manager, Hasco 
Craver and City Attorney, Brad Sears 
       
ORDINANCE TO PROVIDE FOR THE ADOPTION OF A BUDGET, ITS EXECUTION 
AND EFFECT FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JANUARY 1, 2023 AND ENDING 
DECEMBER 31, 2023 
 
Motion by Councilman Alexander, seconded by Councilman Koritko to adopt the budget 
ordinance as presented. 2nd and Final Reading next agenda.  
 
     MOTION CARRIED. (6-0) 
 
ADOPTION OF THE 2023 PAY PLAN UPDATE 
 
Motion by Councilman Alexander, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem DuBose to adopt the 
resolution as presented.  
     MOTION CARRIED. (6-0)  
 
AMENDMENT TO THE CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA FOR JANUARY 10, 2023 
 
Mayor Brady explained that the agenda for the January 10th meeting needs to be 
amended to remove the Pay Plan item that was just voted on and have a 2nd reading for 
the budget ordinance.  
 
Motion by Councilman Alexander, seconded by Councilman Koritko to amend the January 
10th agenda. 
 
     MOTION CARRIED. (6-0)  
 
 
 
 
 
 

3



CITY OF NEWNAN, GEORGIA 
SPECIAL CALLED MEETING                                                      JANUARY 9, 2023   

ADJOURNMENT  
 
Motion by Councilman Alexander, seconded by Councilman Koritko to adjourn the 
meeting at 12:02PM.  
 
     MOTION CARRIED. (6-0) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
     
___________________      _________________ 
Megan Shea, City Clerk      Keith Brady, Mayor 
    

4



CITY OF NEWNAN, GEORGIA 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING                                             JANUARY 10, 2023_   

The regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Newnan, Georgia was held on 
Tuesday, January 10, 2022 at 2:30 p.m. in the Richard A. Bolin Council Chambers of City 
Hall with Mayor Keith Brady presiding.  
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
Mayor Brady called the meeting to order and delivered the invocation. 
  
PRESENT 
 
Mayor Keith Brady: Council members present:  Ray DuBose, Rhodes Shell, George 
Alexander, Cynthia Jenkins (arrived late), Dustin Koritko and Paul Guillaume. Also 
present:  City Manager, Cleatus Phillips; Assistant City Manager, Hasco Craver; City 
Clerk, Megan Shea and City Attorney, Brad Sears.   
 
MINUTES – SPECIAL CALLED MEETING – DECEMBER 13, 2022 
 
Motion by Councilman DuBose, seconded by Councilman Alexander to dispense with the 
reading of the minutes of the Special Called meeting on December 13, 2022 and adopt 
them as presented.  
     MOTION CARRIED. (6-0)   
    
MINUTES – REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING – DECEMBER 13, 2022 
 
Motion by Councilman Alexander, seconded by Councilman Koritko to dispense with the 
reading of the minutes of the Regular Council meeting on December 13, 2022 and adopt 
them as presented.  
     MOTION CARRIED. (6-0)  
 
ELECTION OF MAYOR PRO TEM 
 
Motion by Councilman DuBose, seconded by Councilman Alexander to appoint Dustin 
Koritko as Mayor Pro Tem for 2023.  
 
     MOTION CARRIED. (6-0)  
 
APPOINTMENT OF DEPARTMENT HEADS 
 
City Manager recommended that all current department heads be re-appointed for 2023. 
 
Motion by Councilman Alexander, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Koritko to approve the 
recommendation and re-appoint all current Department Heads.  
 
     MOTION CARRIED. (6-0) 
 
 

5



CITY OF NEWNAN, GEORGIA 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING                                             JANUARY 10, 2023_   

APPOINTMENT OF CITY ATTORNEY 
 
Motion by Councilman Alexander, seconded by Councilman Guillaume to re-appoint Brad 
Sears as City Attorney for 2023. 
     MOTION CARRIED. (6-0) 
 
APPOINTMENT OF MUNICIPAL COURT JUDGE 
 
Motion by Councilman Alexander, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Koritko to re-appoint Clay 
Collins as Municipal Court Judge for 2023.  
 
     MOTION CARRIED. (6-0) 
 
APPOINTMENT OF MUNICIPAL COURT JUDGE PRO TEM 
 
Motion by Councilman Alexander, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Koritko to re-appoint 
Rufus Smith Jr. as Municipal Court Judge Pro Tem for 2023. 
 
     MOTION CARRIED. (6-0) 
 
APPOINTMENT OF COURT SOLICITOR 
 
Motion by Councilman Alexander, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Koritko to re-appoint 
Danielle Sewell as Court Solicitor for 2023. 
 
     MOTION CARRIED. (6-0) 
 
APPOINTMENT OF PUBLIC DEFENDER 
 
Motion by Councilman Alexander, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Koritko to re-appoint 
David Taylor as Public Defender for 2023.  
 
     MOTION CARRIED. (6-0) 
 
PRESENTATION- EXPLORE NEWNAN COWETA, INC.  
 
Heather Daniel, President and CEO of Explore Newnan-Coweta, Inc. presented the newly 
launched brand, visitors guide and website. They wanted to create an identity that 
encapsulates all that the community offers. Through research, focus groups and boots on 
the ground they determined that our community is eclectic, adventurous, down to earth, 
historic, vibrant, progressive and aspirational. With this they seek to encourage everyone 
to “Discover Your Curious” as their mantra.  
 
Ms. Daniel highlighted features of the visitors guide and website, showing how to find 
everything around the County from dining and filming locations to lodging and local 
events.  

6



CITY OF NEWNAN, GEORGIA 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING                                             JANUARY 10, 2023_   

APPOINTMENT – CULTURAL ARTS COMMISSION, 3 YEAR TERM 
 
Continue to next agenda.  
 
APPOINTMENT – HOUSING AUTHORITY, 5 YEAR TERM 
 
Mayor Brady re-appointed Antoine Martin to the Housing Authority for another five-year 
term. No action required. 
      
APPOINTMENT – KEEP NEWNAN BEAUTIFUL, INTERIM APPOINTMENT 
 
Continue to next agenda.  
 
APPOINTMENTS – PARKS COMMISSION, 3 YEAR TERMS 
 
Motion by Councilman DuBose, seconded by Councilman Alexander to re-appoint Martin 
Smith to the Parks Commission. 
     MOTION CARRIED. (7-0) 
 
Other two appointments continue to next agenda. 
 
APPOINTMENTS – PLANNING COMMISSION, 3 YEAR TERMS 
 
Motion by Mayor Brady, seconded by Councilwoman Jenkins to re-appoint Clay McEntire 
to the Planning Commission. 
     MOTION CARRIED. (7-0) 
 
Other two appointments continue to next agenda.  
 
APPOINTMENTS – TREE COMMISSION, 3 YEAR TERMS 
 
Motion by Mayor Brady, seconded by Councilman Alexander to re-appoint J.R. Roberts to 
the Tree Commission. 
     MOTION CARRIED. (7-0) 
 
Other two appointments continue to next agenda. 
 
APPOINTMENT – NEWNAN YOUTH ACTIVITIES, 3 YEAR TERM 
 
Continue to next agenda.  
 
CITY MANAGER – SCHEDULE CITY FLOATING HOLIDAY FOR 2023 
 
City Manger recommended the floating holiday be President’s Day for 2023.  
 

7



CITY OF NEWNAN, GEORGIA 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING                                             JANUARY 10, 2023_   

Motion by Councilman Alexander, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Koritko to approve the 
recommendation to set the City floating holiday as President’s Day, February 20, 2023.             
 
     MOTION CARRIED. (7-0)  
 
PUBLIC HEARING- APPLICATION FOR ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE- THE 
REDNECK, INC.  
 
Mayor Brady opened a public hearing on the application for a Retail On Premise (Pouring) 
Sales of Distilled Spirits, Malt Beverages and Wine for The Redneck Gourmet at 11 North 
Court Sq.   
 
A representative of applicant was present for the hearing. No one spoke for or against the 
application.  Mayor Brady closed the public hearing.  The City Clerk advised that all the 
documentation had been received and everything was in order. 
 
Motion by Councilman Alexander, seconded by Councilwoman Jenkins to approve the 
application for a Retail On Premise (Pouring) Sales Distilled Spirits, Malt Beverages and 
Wine License. 
     MOTION CARRIED. (7-0)  
 
PUBLIC HEARING- APPLICATION FOR ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE- NEWNAN 
2022, INC.  
 
Mayor Brady opened a public hearing on the application for a Retail On Premise 
(Package) Sales of Malt Beverages and Wine for Newnan 2022, Inc. at 1700 Newnan 
Crossing Blvd E.  
 
A representative of applicant was present for the hearing. No one spoke for or against the 
application.  Mayor Brady closed the public hearing.  The City Clerk advised that all the 
documentation had been received and everything was in order. 
 
Motion by Councilman Shell, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Koritko to approve the 
application for a Retail On Premise (Package) Sales Malt Beverages and Wine License. 
 
     MOTION CARRIED. (7-0)  
 
RESOLUTION FOR SETTING QUALIIFYING FEES FOR THE 2023 GENERAL 
ELECTION 
 
Motion by Councilman Alexander, seconded by Councilman Shell to adopt the resolution 
as presented.  
     MOTION CARRIED. (7-0)  
 

8



CITY OF NEWNAN, GEORGIA 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING                                             JANUARY 10, 2023_   

2ND AND FINAL READING – ORDINANCE TO PROVIDE FOR THE ADOPTION OF A 
BUDGET, ITS EXECUTION AND EFFECT FOR FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JANUARY 
1, 2023 AND ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2023 
 
Motion by Councilman Shell, seconded by Councilman Guillaume to adopt the budget as 
presented on 2nd and final reading.  
     MOTION CARRIED. (7-0)  
 
33 RAY ST. – OWNER UPDATE AND REQUEST FOR EXTENSION 
 
Matt Murray, Code Enforcement Officer, stated that this property was before Council in 
November and was given 30 days to repair or demolish. The property has been sold since 
then to Searchers Capital and a representative is present. Work has been done to the 
property, it looks presentable but there is still a lot to do.  
 
Brandon Escobar from Houston, Texas stated that Searchers Capital is a hard money 
lending firm. They had given a loan to an investor for this property but they defaulted. 
Their plan is to have new sub flooring installed, repair the foundation and put up sheet 
rock and then sell the property. They are requesting 180 days to finish that work and try to 
wholesale, otherwise finish rehab and retail sell.  
 
Councilman Shell asked about repairing the property to completion then selling. How long 
would it take to repair all of it? Mr. Escobar stated probably 3-4 months. Mayor Brady 
stated that the code offenses are what need to be addressed.  
 
Mr. Murray said the exterior can probably be finished in 120 days with siding and roofing. 
There is a lot of interior works that needs to be done and the Building department would 
prefer all the work be done to completion. Council expressed concern that the property be 
wholesale after 180 days and then the new owner asks for another 180 days to complete 
interior. The house should be CO ready, code violations cleared.  
 
Councilwoman Jenkins asked about the difference between clearing the code violations 
and a complete gut rehab. City Manager explained that there have been instances where 
the resolution to repair or demolish has been released prior to a property receiving a CO. 
Mostly though with these resolutions the properties are completed to CO ready.  
 
Motion by Councilman Shell, seconded by Councilman Alexander to approve a 180-day             
extension to get the property CO ready.                    
 
     MOTION CARRIED. (7-0) 
 
REQUEST FROM FOUNDATION CHURCH TO CLOSE W. WASHINGTON BETWEEN 
BROWN ST. AND JACKSON ST. ON APRIL 7TH FOR GOOD FRIDAY CELEBRATION 
 
Mayor Brady stated there have been some questions from neighbors regarding this 
request. Councilman Alexander said he has received many calls with concerns because 

9



CITY OF NEWNAN, GEORGIA 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING                                             JANUARY 10, 2023_   

First Baptist Church is also having their Good Friday service at the same time and that last 
year it was loud. Parking was also a concern that was voiced. Could Foundation find an 
alternate location to hold their event?  
 
Clint Nolder with Foundation Church spoke. He said they do 140 events every year in 
support of others outside of their church and this is the only one that is solely their event. 
In 2019 this was held on South Court Square and they would love to have it there again. 
They moved last year at the request of the City. They have no intention to disturb other 
churches or businesses. For the type of event they are having they want to be near the 
square.  
 
Mr. Nolder offered to flip the stage so that sound is away from the other churches. They 
also have a parking team that can be brought it to help and setup a parking map. Mayor 
Brady asked why they are not considering Greenville St. Park? Mr. Nolder said they do 
events there but the square is a bit more magical. Mayor Brady also asked if the 
businesses in the area of West Washington have been contacted?  Mr. Nolder said they 
always connect with the business owners and make them aware of any event of they are 
doing. They really try to ensure good relationships with the downtown business owners.  
 
Councilwoman Jenkins expressed that more due diligence should be done before 
approving this, including reaching out to businesses on South Court Square if that location 
is going to be considered. She suggested tabling this and having it back on another 
agenda.  
 
Councilman Koritko asked if the hours of the event could be reduced? Jason Walton with 
Foundation stated that in 2019 the hours were amended as requested by Council to help 
with high peak traffic time. They used the sidewalks instead of parking spaces which was 
easier. Last year they changed back to 10am-10pm since they were off the square.  
 
Mayor Brady suggested they come up 2-3 options that could work and bring those back to 
Council and they can determine what will be the best for the area and neighbors. Mr. 
Nolder said that last year they did speak with all the churches and received good 
feedback. He asked that if Council could ask the people that are coming to them with 
objections to talk to Foundation as well.  
 
 
Motion by Councilwoman Jenkins, seconded by Councilman Alexander to continue this 
request to the next agenda.   
 
     MOTION CARRIED. (7-0)  
 
 
 
 
 
 

10



CITY OF NEWNAN, GEORGIA 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING                                             JANUARY 10, 2023_   

OFF AGENDA 
 
Belinda Gibbs expressed concerns for the Chalk Level community. She grew up there and 
attended school there and still attends a historic church on Pinson Street, Mount Vernon 
First Baptist Church. On Pinson Street there are several homes in need of repair and 
needed repair even before the storm. There is also a home at 3 Johnson Avenue, a home 
behind her church and a home at 51 Pinson Street, all these homes need repair. She 
wants to see someone from Planning or Code Enforcement to voice concerns to the 
property owners and if they don’t do what they are supposed to do the City should take 
over.  
 
Mayor Brady thanked her for bringing her concerns and staff will make sure that Code 
Enforcement addresses them.  
       
EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
MOTION EXECUTIVE SESSION  
 
Motion by Mayor Pro Tem Koritko, seconded by Councilman Alexander that we now enter 
into closed session as allowed by O.C.G.A. Section 50-14-4 and pursuant to advice by the 
City Attorney, for the purpose of discussing legal issues and that we move, in open 
session to adopt a resolution authorizing and directing the Mayor or presiding officer to 
execute an affidavit in compliance with O.C.G.A. Section 50-14-4, and that this body ratify 
the actions of the Council taken in closed session and confirm that the subject matters of 
the closed session were within exceptions permitted by the open meetings law at 3:13PM.  
 
     MOTION CARRIED. (7-0) 
 
RESOLUTION/MAYOR’S AFFIDAVIT FOR EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
Motion by Mayor Pro Tem Koritko, seconded by Councilman Alexander to adopt the 
resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute the affidavit stating that the subject matter of 
the closed portion of the Council was within the exceptions provided by O.C.G.A. Section 
50-14-4(b).  
 
     MOTION CARRIED. (7-0)  
 
 
DOMINICK CLAIM 
 
Motion by Councilman Alexander, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Koritko to deny the claim 
as modified.  
 
     MOTION CARRIED. (7-0) 
 
 

11



CITY OF NEWNAN, GEORGIA 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING                                             JANUARY 10, 2023_   

ADJOURNMENT  
   
Motion by Councilman Alexander, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Koritko to adjourn the 
Council meeting at 3:17pm.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          
 
     MOTION CARRIED. (7-0) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
___________________      _________________ 
Megan Shea, City Clerk      Keith Brady, Mayor 
    

12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137



138



139



140



141



142



143



144



145



146



147



148



149



150



151



152



153



154



155



156



157



158



159



160



161



162



163



164



165



 

City of Newnan   25 LaGrange Street   Newnan, Georgia   30263 

 

January 24th, 2023 

Re: Presentation of an Interim Report from the Farmer Street Cemetery Commission  

 

Mayor Brady and Councilmembers,  

 

The Farmer Street Cemetery Commission looks to provide the City of Newnan and its 

residents with a productive 2023, with plans for improvements and efforts to protect, preserve 

and promote the grounds. The commission remains dedicated to seeking the best outcomes for 

the Farmer Street Cemetery and for the community as a whole.  

 

As part of a continuation of the Commission’s ongoing goals, the Commission will 

maintain its pursuit of the Farmer Street Cemetery’s listing on the National Register of Historic 

Places. Jointly, the Commission will also continue to pursue a Georgia Historic Marker; 

however, to ensure accuracy of information on the marker it has been recommended by City 

Staff to wait until after receiving approval from the National Register.   

 

Concurrently, as the Commission waits for the approval from the National Register of 

Historic Places, the Commission would like to seek temporary signage to be placed in a defined 

location within the Farmer Street Cemetery to provide information about the Cemetery and the 

plans of the Commission. Ultimately, the sign will be temporary until a more permanent sign can 

be placed.  

 

 In addition to these updates, the Commission has held discussion on topics surrounding 

the protection and preservation of the Farmer Street Cemetery regarding legal boundaries, 

citizen/visitor usage, visiting hours, and many other topics that relate to citizen access. As a 

result of the discussions, the Commission has developed three recommendations that it would 

like the City Council to consider.  

 

First, the Commission discussed efforts to protect the boundaries of the surveyed site. 

Currently, there is a fence that that is believed to encroach upon the site. Therefore, the 

Commission kindly requests the permission of the City Council to start a process utilizing the 

assistance of the City Attorney for the removal/relocation of fencing that is believed to be 

encroaching upon the site at the Farmer Street Cemetery. 

 

Second, the Commission began to discuss efforts to protect and preserve the state of 

development at and around the Farmer Street Cemetery. The Commission asks that City Council 

consider authorizing City Staff to draft and present a resolution that provides for the protection 

166



 

City of Newnan   25 LaGrange Street   Newnan, Georgia   30263 

of the Farmer Street Cemetery and all other cemeteries in the City of Newnan from future 

development of any kind. 

The third and final discussion centered on the topic of citizen/visitor usage and visiting 

hours. The purpose of this discussion was to find a means to encourage respectful use of the site 

and to give the law enforcement community authority to stop egregious behaviors at the site.  

Therefore, the Commission kindly asks the City Council to consider authorizing City Staff to 

draft and present an ordinance establishing usage/visiting hours for the Farmer Street Cemetery 

as well as other public cemeteries. 

 

Best Regards, 

 

Farmer Street Cemetery Commission Members  

Jocelyn Palmer 

Loren Taylor 

Cynthia Finney 

Alison O’Rourke 

Veda Brooks 

John Pulicare 

Jesse Yates  

 

167



 

City of Newnan, Georgia - Mayor and Council 
Date: January 18, 2023 

Agenda 
Item: 

2023 City Council Agenda Item Request Letter (MS 
Events) 

Prepared 
By: 

Jesse Branch, Special Events Coordinator 

 

 
January 18, 2023 
 
Mr. Cleatus Phillips 
City of Newnan 
25 LaGrange Street 
Newnan, GA 30263 
 
Re: 2023 City Council Agenda Item Request Letter (MS Events) 
 
Mr. Phillips, 
 
Please accept this letter as a formal request to place the following agenda items on the Newnan City 
Council’s January 24, 2023 Meeting Agenda:  
 

I. Permission to close streets for the following Main Street Newnan events: 
 

 Market Day 
Permission to close North and South Court Square between Jackson St/E Court Square and 
Jefferson St/W Court Square from 8:00am-3:00pm. Dates for the Market Day are: 

o March 4, 2023 
o April 1, 2023 
o May 6, 2023 
o June 3, 2023 
o July 1, 2023 
o August 5, 2023 
o September 2, 2023 
o October 7, 2023 
o November 4, 2023 
o December 2, 2023 

 

 Fourth of July Parade – Tuesday, July 4, 2023 
The Parade will begin at Veteran’s Memorial Park along Temple Avenue at 9:00 am, travel 
south along Jackson/LaGrange Street, and will end at the intersection of LaGrange Street and 
Long Pl/Salbide Avenue. The event will conclude by 10:00 am.  

 
 

 Sunrise on the Square 5K Road Race – Saturday, September 2, 2023 

168



The 5K Road Race will begin on W Washington St, and turn at Wesley to College, College to 
Hwy 34, to Carmichael Street where the route will loop through several quick turns: Atkinson St, 
Velma Drive, Lundy Drive, Sherwood Drive, Edgewood Drive and end on Roscoe Road. From 
Roscoe Road the route will travel south through Downtown Newnan on Jackson Street, toward 
the finish line on W Washington Street. 
 

 Spirits & Spice Festival – Saturday, October 21, 2023 
Permission to close North and South Court Square, West Court Square, and West Washington 
Streets between 11:00am and 8:00pm. 
 

 Holiday Sip & See –Friday, November 17, 2023 
Permission to close South Court Square between 3:00pm and the close of the event.  
 

 Santa on the Square – Friday, November 24, 2023 
Permission to close North Court Square between 3:00pm and the close of the event. 
 

II. Permission to use downtown sidewalks for the following Main Street Newnan 
events: 

 

 Market Day 
1st Saturday of each month between March and December. The event takes place 
between 10:00am and 2:00pm. Sidewalks located on the interior portion of the 
Courthouse Square. 

 

 Spring Art Walk – Friday, March 24, 2023 
Use of downtown sidewalks at various participating locations between 5:00pm and 
9:00pm. 

 

 Downtown Newnan Restaurant Week—Sunday, April 16th-Saturday, April 22nd, 
2023 
Use of downtown sidewalks at various participating locations between 9:00am and 
9:00pm. 

 

 Summer Wined Up – Friday, June 16, 2023 
Use of downtown sidewalks at various participating locations between 5:00pm and 
9:00pm. 

 

 Labor Day Sidewalk Sale—Friday, September 1st-Monday, September 4th, 2023 
Use of downtown sidewalks at various participating locations between 9:00am and 
6:00pm. 

 

 Fall Art Walk – Friday, September 22, 2023 
Use of downtown sidewalks at various participating locations between 5:00pm and 
9:00pm. 

 

 Oktoberfest Craft  Beer Tasting – Friday, October 6, 2023 
Use of downtown sidewalks at various participating locations between 5:00pm and 
9:00pm. 

 Spirits & Spice Festival—Saturday, October 21, 2023 

169



Use of downtown sidewalks at various participating locations and around the Courthouse 
square between 2:00pm and 7:00pm. 
 

 Munchkin Masquerade (Downtown Trick or Treat) – Tuesday, October 31, 2023 
Use of downtown sidewalks during the event between 10:00am and 12:00pm. 

 

 Holiday Sip-and-See  – Friday, November 17, 2023 
Use of downtown sidewalks at various participating locations between 5:00pm and 
9:00pm 
 

 Plaid Friday—Friday, November 24, 2023 
Use of downtown sidewalks at various participating locations between 9:00am and 
6:00pm. 
 

 Santa on the Square—Friday, November 24, 2023 
Use of downtown sidewalks at various participating locations between 6:00pm and 
8:00pm 
 

 Small Business Saturday—Saturday, November 25, 2023 
Use of downtown sidewalks at various participating locations between 9:00am and 
6:00pm. 

 
III. Permission to utilize parking spaces or lots for the following Main Street 

Newnan events: 
 

 Spirits & Spice Festival – Friday, October 20, 2023 
Use of parking spaces located on West Court Square. 
 

 Spirits & Spice Festival – Saturday, October 21, 2023 
Use of parking spaces located on the interior and exterior of the Courthouse Square. 

 
Please contact me if you require additional information. Thank you for your continued support of 
the Main Street Newnan program. 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Jesse Branch 
Special Events Coordinator 
City of Newnan 
770-253-8283 (x1) 
706-333-1433 (cell) 
jbranch@cityofnewnan.org 
 
Main Street Newnan 
Business Development Department 
6 First Avenue 
Newnan, Georgia 30263 
www.mainstreetnewnan.com 

170

mailto:jbranch@cityofnewnan.org
http://www.mainstreetnewnan.com/


 

City of Newnan, Georgia - Mayor and Council 
Date: January 18, 2023 

Agenda 
Item: 

Consideration of Certain City-Sponsored Events to 
Exercise Ordinance Amendment to Chapter 3, 
Alcoholic Beverages 

Prepared 
By: 

Jesse Branch, Special Events Coordinator 

 

 
Purpose: Newnan City Council may consider allowing for the possession and consumption of 
alcoholic beverages on public streets and sidewalks located within a defined location with the 
Downtown Development Authority District during the following events and in accordance with 
the Code of Ordinances of the City of Newnan, Chapter 3, Alcoholic Beverages: 
 

 Summer NewnaNights- Thursday, June 8, 2023, July 13, 2023, & August 10, 2023 
 
Background: In accordance with the amended Code of Ordinances, Chapter 3, Alcoholic 
Beverages, Section 3-27 (b), City Staff is providing a map of a defined location for the 
possession and consumption of alcoholic beverages beginning 30 minutes prior to the 
beginning of the event, during the event, and up to 30 minutes after the end of the event. 
 
Funding: N/A 
 
Recommendation: City Staff, on behalf of the Newnan Downtown Development Authority, 
recommends approval of the request to exercise the Code of Ordinances of the City of Newnan, 
Chapter 3, Alcoholic Beverages, as amended, to allow for the possession and consumption of 
alcoholic beverages on public streets and sidewalks during city-sponsored events in a defined 
location within the Downtown Development Authority District. 

 A request to allow for possession and open consumption for city sponsored event series 
Summer NewnaNIGHTS on: 

o Thursday, June 8, 2023,  
o Thursday, July 13, 2023, & 
o Thursday, August 10, 2023 

in Greenville Street Park. (Please see Attachment A). 
 
Attachments: Proposed map for SummerNewnanights (Attachment A)  
 
Previous Discussion with Council: Newnan City Council adopted an Ordinance to Amend 
Chapter 3, Alcoholic Beverages, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Newnan, Georgia at 
the March 28, 2017 meeting. 
 
 
 
 
 
Attachment A: 

171



 

 

 

 

 

 

172



City of Newnan, Georgia – Mayor and Council 
 
Date:  January 24, 2023 
 
Agenda Item: Rezoning Request – RZ2022-12 
 3.3± acres located at 420 Jefferson Street(Tax Parcel 

#N57D-096) from RS-15 (Suburban Residential Single-
Family Dwelling District Medium Density) to CGN 
(General Commercial District) 

 
Prepared and Presented by:  Dean Smith, Senior Planner 
 

 

 
APPLICANT INFORMATION:   
 
Southern Development, LLC 
Josh Harris, Member 
P.O. Box 73829 
Newnan GA  30271 
 
This is a continuance on a previously advertised public hearing held by City Council on 
November 22, 2022.  The applicant requested that this item be continued until Council’s second 
meeting in January 2023.  The applicant desires to develop the subject property for the stated 
purpose of placing a “food service container building” on the subject property.  In order to 
accomplish this, the applicant is seeking an CGN (General Commercial District) zoning for 3.3 ± 
acres located on the corner of Jefferson Street and Anthony Drive.  
 
 
SITE INFORMATION: 
 
The site consists of 3.3± acres located on the corner of Anthony Drive and Jefferson Street.  It is 
also identified as tax parcel id number N57D-096.   
 
The site is currently undeveloped and zoned RS-15 (Suburban Residential Single-Family 
Dwelling District-Medium Density). 
 

 

173



    
OVERVIEW OF REQUEST: 
 
The applicant is requesting the rezoning of 303 ± acres located at 420 Jefferson Street.  The 
property is currently zoned RS-15 (Suburban Residential Single-Family Dwelling District-
Medium Density) and the applicant is requesting CGN (General Commercial District) for the 
development of a food service business utilizing a modified cargo container as the structure. 
 
The subject property is bordered by residential zoning on the East, North and West borders and 
on the south border, by an existing unincorporated island and commercially zoned property that 
is within the City limits. 
 

 
 
STANDARDS: 
 
In formulating a decision, the Zoning Ordinance requires the Planning Commission and the City 
Council to consider the following standards.  Staff has assessed each standard and identified 

those with a green check mark  as standards being met by the proposed rezoning and those 

with a red “X”  as standards not being met.  
 

1. Is the proposed use suitable in view of the zoning and development of adjacent 

and nearby property?   The subject tract is bordered predominantly by residential 

zoning designations and uses.  There is an apartment complex to the west and 

multifamily rentals to the east.  The northern border is a single-family residential zoning 

district (RS-15).   To the south of the subject site is an unincorporated island that is a 

174



residential use. Also, to the south of the subject property is undeveloped commercially 

zoned property (CGN). 

 

Future Land Use Map identifies this tract as Built Community.  Built Community is 

described as, “Areas that have been developed with a variety of residential buildings and 

nonresidential uses that provide goods and services to the surrounding neighborhoods. 

Future land uses within this area should closely mirror the built community as already 

established.” 

 

A food service/restaurant style operation does provide service and/or products to nearby 

residences and, from that perspective, falls within the parameters of the Built Community 

description.  Jefferson Street also hosts a variety of uses, including industrial, heavy and 

general commercial, multifamily residential and single family residential. 

 

 Staff Assessment – PROPOSED USE IS SUITABLE   
 

2. Will the proposed use adversely affect the existing use or usability of adjacent or 

nearby property?    The most significant impact resulting from this rezoning would be 

an expected increase in traffic.  A traffic study was not warranted based upon the 

requirements of the ordinance, nor offered by the applicant.  There will be an impact 

over the present use which is a vacant, undeveloped parcel; however, the total impact is 

unknown. 

 

Staff Assessment – INSUFFICIENT DATA TO ASCERTAIN IMPACT x 

 
3. Are their substantial reasons why the property cannot or should not be used as 

currently zoned?  The property is currently zoned for single-family residential 

development.  There are environmental constraints on the property that limit the 

available area that can be developed, as illustrated on the survey and concept plans 

provided as an attachment to this report. 

 To date, the City has not been asked to review any proposed development for single-
 family houses, as allowed by the current zoning.   

  
 Staff Assessment – PROPERTY CAN BE DEVELOPED AS CURRENTLY ZONED, 
 HOWEVER, NO DEVELOPMENTS UNDER CURRENT ZONING HAVE BEEN 

 PRESENTED TO THE CITY x 

 
4. Will the proposed use cause an excessive or burdensome use of public facilities 

or services, including but not limited to streets, schools, water or sewer utilities, 

and police or fire protection?  The proposed development is less than 250,000 square 

feet, so it did not meet the requirement for a community impact study nor a traffic study.  

However, we have asked various City Departments to provide their input on the impact 

the proposed project would have. 

 

175



• Police:  Police Chief Blankenship has indicated that any additional calls for service 

incidental to the proposed development could be absorbed by current staff and 

resources. 

  

• Fire:  Fire Chief Brown indicates that the proposed development will have very little 

impact on the fire department and they should be able to provide service with existing 

staff and resources. 

 

• Newnan Utilities:  Scott Tolar with Newnan Utilities states that they can provide service 

but reserve the right to require more information before making an appropriate decision 

on the project.   This additional information would primarily include the end user and type 

of food service provider that will be on the subject property. 

 

 

• Engineering:  Michael Klahr, Director of Engineering Services for the City of Newnan has 

provided the following:  “No encroachment is permitted in the floodway…For this parcel, 

the floodway approximates the 100 year floodplain boundary as shown (below), 

therefore the path as shown is not permitted….” 

 
 

 

176



 
Additionally, Engineering comments further:  “The parking area will need to meet ADA 

(Americans with Disabilities Act) standards for surface, slopes, and number of 

accessible parking spaces…the driveway connection to Anthony Drive to meet 

development standards, primarily in width and proximity to Jefferson Street….The 

stormwater ordinance will apply if the development creates 5,000 square feet or more of 

impervious area, including building and parking lot….” 

 

• Traffic:  A traffic impact study was not warranted based upon the requirements of the 

ordinance, nor was a traffic study offered by the applicant; therefore, a traffic impact 

study is not included as a part of this application. 

 

• Coweta County Schools:  Since the project will be commercial and not involve an 

increase to residential units in the area, there would be no additional impact on schools. 

  
 
 Staff Assessment – PROJECT IS ESTIMATED TO HAVE A MINIMUM IMPACT ON 

 SERVICE PROVISIONS ✓ 
 
 

5. Is the proposed use compatible with the purpose and intent of the Comprehensive 

Plan?  The Future Land Use Map shows this property as Built Community.  Built 

Community is described as, “Areas that have been developed with a variety of 

residential buildings and nonresidential uses that provide goods and services to the 

177



surrounding neighborhoods. Future land uses within this area should closely mirror the 

built community as already established.” 

 

A food service/restaurant style operation does provide service and/or products to nearby 

residences and from that perspective, falls within the parameters of the Built Community 

description.  Jefferson Street also hosts a variety of uses, including industrial, heavy and 

general commercial, multifamily residential and single family residential. 

 

 Staff Assessment – THE FUTURE LAND USE MAP SHOWS THIS PROPERTY AS 

 BUILT COMMUNITY ✓ 

 
6. Is the proposed use consistent with the purpose and intent of the proposed 

zoning district?    Currently, the existing zoning would not support a commercial 

establishment.  The proposed zoning designation of General Commercial District (CGN) 

does support a food service establishment. 

 

Staff Assessment – PROPOSED USE IS CONSISTENT WITH THE PROPOSED 

ZONING DISTRICT  ✓ 

 
 

7. Is the proposed use supported by new or changing conditions not anticipated by 

the Comprehensive Plan?  The Future Land Use map shows the property as Built 

Community, which was a new category created by the City during the most recent 

comprehensive plan update adopted by City Council in the Fall of 2021.   

 

 Staff Assessment – RECENTLY COMPLETED UPDATES TO BOTH THE FUTURE 

 LAND USE MAP AND COMPREHENSIVE PLAN SHOW THE PROPOSED 

 DEVELOPMENT AS A USE  CONSISTENT WITH BUILT COMMUNITY✓ 
 

8. Does the proposed use reflect a reasonable balance between the promotion of the 

public health, safety, morality, or general welfare and the right to unrestricted use 

of property?   

 The area in question is predominantly residential in nature and by zoning.  There is  
 commercial opportunity directly across Jefferson Street from the proposed site, so an 
 extension of commercial zoning is not unreasonable.  There are concerns as to how a 
 blanket CGN zoning may impact residential properties nearby.  While the applicant 
 states their purpose would be to establish a food service container structure, a CGN 
 zoning designation without conditions would open the property to numerous potential 
 other uses in the future.  Staff feels that by limiting this request to CGN for the food 
 service container building as described in the application, would bring more balance 
 between maintaining the existing character of the residential area and provide a 
 transition between residential and commercial uses.  If there was a desire to change the 
 use in the future, the applicant would have to request another rezoning, allowing for 
 public input. 
 

178



 This site is limited by natural  features, topography and floodplain that restrict 
 development to a small, area of land as illustrated by the applicant on which the 
 proposed product type of a food service container building would fit. 
 
 Staff Assessment – THE PROPOSED PROJECT DOES REFLECT A 

 REASONABLE BALANCE, IF THE REZONING IS APPROVED WITH CONDITIONS✓ 
 
SUMMARY OF STANDARD ASSEMENT: 

 
After assessing the project based on the standards to be considered for rezoning requests, Staff 
found that the development meets 6 of the 8 standards.    
 
PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: 
 
The Planning Commission held a public hearing at their October 11, 2022 meeting and voted 
unanimously to recommend denial of the rezoning petition. 
 
ADDITIONAL REGULATORY CRITERIA TO CONSIDER: 
 
In February 2022, Newnan City Council adopted a revised Tree Conservation and Landscape 
Ordinance.  Section 10-84 of that ordinance requires that any application for annexation, 
rezoning or preliminary subdivision plats, must include a Preliminary Tree Management Plan 
which shall include, at a minimum:   

• Graphic representation of existing tree canopy;  

• descriptive written or labeling information about existing tree canopy;  

• total number of acres;  

• number of disturbed acres; 

• number of acres within any undevelopable portion, i.e. utility easements, floodplains, 

ponds, streams and stream buffers, etc.; 

• graphic display and label any required or proffered buffers and provide acreage; 

• number of actual tree save acreage, not including any of the categories listed above;  

• provide detailed and graphic descriptions of all tree save areas and how tree save areas 

will be safeguarded and protected.  

 
The City Landscape Architect conducts a preliminary review and recommends conditions to 
consider during the approval of any of the aforementioned processes.  The applicant submitted 
what they labeled a Preliminary Tree Management Plan, which is contained in the attachments.   
 
On September 27, 2022, City Landscape Architect & Arborist Mike Furbush provided the 
following comments on the proposed layout and site plan: 
 
“….In reviewing the rezoning application, there is not enough information provided to reasonably 
review the required Tree Management Plan.  The proposed plan does not include required 
information…” 
 
 
 
 
 

179



STAFF SUGGESTED CONDITIONS TO CONSIDER: 
 
Should the Mayor and City Council elect to approve the rezoning request, Staff would 
recommend the following condition be considered: 
 

• The property will be rezoned to CGN and the use will exclusively for a food service 

container/restaurant building. 

 
PUBLIC INPUT: 
 
The City has received written objections to the proposed rezoning which are included in 
the agenda packet pertaining to this rezoning petition. 
 
OPTIONS:   

 
A. Recommend approving the rezoning request as submitted 

B. Recommend approving the rezoning request with conditions 

C. Recommend denial of the rezoning request 

 
ATTACHMENTS: Application for Rezoning 
   Objection letter 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

180



CITY OF NEWNAN, GEORGIA 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING                                             NOVEMBER 22, 2022_   

Motion by Councilman Guillaume, seconded by Councilman Shell to accept the 
recommendation from the Planning Commission.  
 
     MOTION CARRIED. (7-0) 
 
Councilman Alexander asked for clarification on the reduction. Mr. Smith stated it is a 
reduction from 65 ft to 25 ft on the interstate. The applicant, Donald Sprayberry stated this 
would be the last change requested and that it would be an electronic billboard on one 
side and one side static.  
 
Councilman Koritko asked if moving the billboard and having to remove vegetation, would 
that create an eye sore? Mr. Smith stated that the maximum height allowed is 65 ft and 
the ordinance states there is a responsibility for maintenance and electronic signs have 
further regulations. If it not maintained the City Code Enforcement can step in.  
 
Motion by Councilman Shell, seconded by Councilman Guillaume to approve the 
rezoning.  
     MOTION CARRIED. (7-0) 
 
PUBLIC HEARING – REZONING REQUEST RZ2022-12; SOUTHERN DEVELOPMENT, 
LLC, 3.3+ ACRES AT 420 JEFFERSON ST. (TAX PARCEL #N57D-096); FROM RS-15 
(SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL SINGLE-FAMILY DWELLING DISTRICT MEDIUM 
DENSITY) TO CGN (GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT) FOR THE PURPOSE OF 
ESTABLISHING A FOOD SERVICE CONTAINER BUILDING – CONSIDERATION OF 
ORDINANCE 
 
Mayor Brady explained that a letter was submitted from Joshua Harris at Southern 
Development, asking for an extension until the second meeting in January 2023. The City 
Attorney was asked whether the public hearing should be opened and continued or just 
move the entire item? Mr. Sears said he had discussed this with the Planning Director, 
Tracy Dunnavant and the issue would be resending letters. There is a 120-day limit for 
Council to act so that would need to be extended as well.  
 
Mayor Brady asked if anyone was present to speak for or against this item? No one was 
present for this item. The concern was that people would think the public hearing 
happened and not realize it was being continued.  
 
Mayor Brady opened the public hearing and asked for a motion to continue the public 
hearing to the January 24, 2023 meeting.  
 
Councilman Guillaume asked for clarification as to why the applicant is asking for an 
extension. Mr. Smith stated he may be changing his request.  
 
 

10181



CITY OF NEWNAN, GEORGIA 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING                                             NOVEMBER 22, 2022_   

Motion by Councilwoman Jenkins, seconded by Councilman Shell to continue the public 
hearing until the January 24, 2023 meeting, extend past the 120-day requirement and 
instruct staff to re-send letters and re-advertise.      
       
     MOTION CARRIED. (7-0) 
 
PUBLIC HEARING – REZONING REQUEST RZ2022-10 BY DANIEL LICHTY ON 
BEHALF OF MORANNA CONSTRUCTION, INC.; 0.970 ACRES AT 170 LAGRANGE 
ST. (TAX PARCEL #N28 004B) FROM RS-15 (SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL SINGLE-
FAMILY DWELLING- MEDIUM DENSITY) TO RU-7 (URBAN RESIDENTIAL SINGLE-
FAMLY DISTRICT – HIGH DENSITY) – CONSIDERATION OF ORDINANCE 
 
Mayor Brady opened the public hearing.  
 
Tracy Dunnavant, Planning Director, explained that this site was a 6-unit apartment that 
was destroyed in the tornado. As currently zoned they could do two lots with single-family 
homes with minimum lot sizes of 15,000 sq ft. The request is to subdivide the property into 
3 lots with minimum lot sizes of 7,500 sq ft, however the applicant is showing lot sizes 
ranging from 16,797 sq ft to 12,492. The lots would require a variance for lot width and 
street frontage.  
 
Ms. Dunnavant gave an overview of the 8 required standards. Staff felt the proposed use 
would be suitable in view of zoning and nearby properties and that there would be no 
adverse impact on nearby properties. Architectural renderings show plans to complement 
the character of the historic neighborhood. The property could be used as currently zoned.  
 
There would not be an excessive or burdensome use of public facilities and it is 
compatible with the Comprehensive Plan. As it is currently zoned for 2 homes, the request 
only adds one additional unit. In summary, Staff found the development met 7 of the 8 
standards. Planning Commission voted unanimously to approve the rezoning with the 
following conditions: 
 

- Homes will be consistent with the character shown in the architectural renderings 
and certificate of appropriateness will be required for each house.  

- Four existing crepe myrtles will be incorporated into the overall design. 
- Driveway access will continue to be provided to the 174 Lagrange St. property.  
- The lot width and frontage for the three lots will be reduced from 75 to 65 feet as 

depicted on the concept plan.  
 

Applicant: 
 
Shane Hamilton stated that the main goal is to help with the costs of living and keep the 
look of the area and help to remove an eye sore.  
 
No one spoke in opposition to the rezoning request.  

11182



 
 

Subject property 

183



 
 

Adjacent property to the east of the subject 

property. 

184



 

Adjacent property to the 

north of the subject site. 

185



186



187



188



189



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Subject property 

190



 
 

Adjacent property to the east of the subject 

property. 

191



 

Adjacent property to the 

north of the subject site. 

192



193



194



195



196



197



198



199



200



201



202



203



204



205



206



207



208



209

DSmith
Text Box
Opposition statement - Ms. Dalton34 page document



210



211



212



It was stated in the rezoning request that the growth of Bullsboro would not make this property 

desirable for single family residential use.    

The lot in question even if it is a corner lot is wooded and is on a road that is not heavy with 

traffic.  Pictured below on Poplar Road is a new subdivision with no trees and the back yards 

are facing a heavily traveled road.  If a car ran off the road it would be in their house and theses 

house have sold we no problem.  The issue of not being able to sell a house is not valid. 

 

  

 

 

 

213



214



215



216



217



218



219



220



221



222



223



224



225



226



227



228



229



230



231



232



233



234



235



236



237



238



239



240



241



242



243

DSmith
Text Box
Opposition statement from Ms.Moye3 page document



244



245



1

Dean Smith

From: Laura Holl <lauraholl76@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2022 3:37 PM
To: Dean Smith
Subject: Proposed Zoning Change from RS-15 to CGN - Jefferson Street and Anthony Drive

Good Afternoon Mr. Smith, 
 
 I am writing this email in opposition of the proposal zoning change from RS-15 to CGN, the property is on the 
corner of Jefferson Street and Anthony Drive.  We are residents of Coweta County, living in the City of Newnan, in the 
neighborhood where this zoning change is being brought forth. 
 
 Our neighborhood has been a quiet gem for many years.  Although, in the past few years, we have noticed 
more vehicles using it as a thru-way from Farmer Industrial Blvd. to Jefferson Street and vice-versa. The cars are driving 
fast and sometimes not stopping at the stop sign in front of our house.  One of the main reasons we fell in love with the 
neighborhood is the proximity to everything Newnan has to offer. 
 
 As for the gentleman who has requested this zoning change, we too have upgraded our property by 
renovating the house with new siding, paint, windows, roof, appliances etc., but, unlike the gentleman who has 
brought forth this idea of a Container Coffee Shop on the corner of Jefferson St. and Anthony Drive, we live here and 
DO NOT want more traffic in our little slice of heaven. 
 
 There are already 18 wheelers buzzing down Jefferson Street.  The green space (not much of it) the 
gentleman has spoken about, parallels the existing sidewalk and there is no need for another path.  This can only 
bring vagrants and mischief to our neighborhood.  Bullsboro is a stones throw away with every convenience, and 
coffee shop imaginable.  We are excited about Dunkin coming to this side of the interstate, so we know we would not 
patron the container coffee shop for our coffee.   
  
 In conclusion, we do not see our neighborhood and surrounding area sustaining a coffee shop, when there 
are options so close to home.  Please consider our opposition of approving the proposal of zoning change from RS-15 
to CGN, we STRONGLY disapprove! 
 
Thank you for your time, 
 
Laura Holl 
Lynn Circle 
Newnan, GA 30263 

246

DSmith
Text Box
Opposition statement from Laura Holl, received on 11-14-22



247



 

 

 

248



 

 

 

249



 

250



From: Mr Walker <bw91871bw@gmail.com>  
Sent: Monday, January 16, 2023 4:42 PM 
To: Hasco Craver <hcraver@newnanga.gov> 
Subject: Brent Walker 
 

Letter of Intent for Proposed Development   
23 Ray St. Newnan, GA 30263  
26 Ray St. Newnan, GA 30263  

Dear City of Newnan,   
It is our pleasure to submit this letter of intent to pursue land use and related approvals for the 
redevelopment of the said properties in the City of Newnan. This Project will include single family homes 
which will benefit deserving families and the City of Newnan by providing the community with new 
residents while increasing the property value in the downtown area. The new homes will invigorate the 
City of Newnan by providing additional home diversity that complements the eclectic make-up of the 
neighborhood. In closing, we look forward to working with the City of Newnan throughout the approval 
process to transform these key sites along Ray Street and others.  
  
Sincerely,   
M.O.V.E Real Estate Group  
 

251

mailto:bw91871bw@gmail.com
mailto:hcraver@newnanga.gov


Motion to Enter into Executive Session 
 
I move that we now enter into closed session as allowed by O.C.G.A. §50-14-4 and 
pursuant to advice by the City Attorney, for the purpose of discussing  
 
 
And that we, in open session, adopt a resolution authorizing and directing the Mayor or 
presiding officer to execute an affidavit in compliance with O.C.G.A. §50-14-4, and that 
this body ratify the actions of the Council taken in closed session and confirm that the 
subject matters of the closed session were within exceptions permitted by the open 
meetings law. 
 
 

Motion to Adopt Resolution after Adjourning Back into Regular Session 
 
I move that we adopt the resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute the affidavit stating 
that the subject matter of the closed portion of the council meeting was within the 
exceptions provided by O.C.G.A. §50-14-4(b). 
 

252


	Top
	A.	Special meeting minutes 1/9/23
	1.9.23 Special called meeting minutes

	B.	Minutes 1/10/23
	1.10.23 Minutes

	C.	1 Appt - CAC
	D.	1 Appt - KNB
	E.	2 Appts - Parks
	F.	2 Appts - Planning
	G.	2 Appts - Tree
	H.	1 Appt - Youth Activities
	I.	Rezoning Request-RZ2022-13
	RZ2022-13-updated council agenda item-1.24.23

	J.	FSCC report
	FSCC Interim Report Letter to City Council

	K.	Main Street events 2023
	Main Street events 2023 request

	L.	Open Container Newnanights
	Open Container 2023 (MS Special Events)

	M.	Continuance of Public Hearing-RZ2022-12
	RZ2022-12-1.24.23 Council Agenda Item

	N.	Request from Housing Authority
	Housing Auth request
	Housing auth pics

	O.	Request Brent Walker
	Ray St request

	P.	Motion for Exec Session
	Motion to Enter into Executive Session

	Bottom

